CAPSULE SUMMARY
FOR
ESWORTHY HOUSE/TWIN OAKS

13813 ESWORTHY ROAD, DARNESTOWN

Montgomery County Survey Prefix & Site Number: M-24/32
Approximate Building Date: circa 1900
Town or Vicinity in which Resource is Located: Darnestown

Access: Private

The Esworthy House is a ¢.1900 rural vernacular farmhouse
which has been extensively enlarged by modern additions on both
the sides and the rear elevatiohs. This resource has some
historical significance for its association with the family for
whom Esworthy Road was named, but its architecture has been
dramatically changed through many additions and modern entrance

portico.
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1. Name

(indicate preferred name)

historic Esworthy House

Twin Oaks/Haywire Farm

and/or common

2. Location

street & number

13813 Esworthy Road

___not for publication

city, town Darnestown . vicinity of congressional district 8
MD

state county Montgomery

3. Classification

Category Ownership Stztus Present Use i
district public occupied ____ agriculture —___‘museum
building(s) X private —___ unoccupied ____ commercial park

— structure — . both — work in progress __ educational 1 private residence
site Public Acquisition Accessible —. entertainment —_religious

- __ object __in process —__yes: restricted ____ government ___iscientific
being considered yes: unrestricted — industrial ___transportation
IROt applicable no —___ military ____other:

4. owner Of PrOperty (give names and mailing addresses

of all owners)

Peter M. & Karen M. Regan

name

street & number

13813 Esworthy Road

telephone no.:

(301)7330-4322

city, town Germantown state and zip code MD 20874

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Montgomery County Courthouse liber 7269
street & number 51 Monroe Street foiio 579
city, town Rockvilile state Mﬁ

6. Representation in Existing nistorical surveys

Montgomery County Locational Atlas of Historic Sites

title

date 1976 . federal ____state ___ county ___ local
. M-NCPPC

~<cpository for survey records

city, town state MD

Silver Spring




7. Description

Survey No. W 24-32

Condition Check one %Zeck one

excellent — deteriorated ____ unaltered _/~ original site
- good —__ruins altered — moved date of move
—__fair ___ unexposed '

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The Esworthy House is a ¢.1900 rural vernacular farmhouse which
has been extensively enlarged by modern additions on both sides and
rear elevations. The house, located on the east side of Esworthy
Road, is reached by a gravel driveway which runs along the south side
of the house and terminates in a circle at the rear (east) elevation.
Mature deciduous trees are located on the south and west sides of the
house. From the back, there are extensive views of open fields and
woods.

The main block of the dwelling is a two story, three bay, frame
I house which faces south. The side-gable roof is composition-cov-
ered. Walls are covered with vinyl siding. Windows have two over
two sash with molded lintels and louvered shutters. A center door
with a single-pane transom is sheltered by a one story, one bay por-
tico supported by decorative metal posts with flat roof outlined by a
wooden balustrade.

The house has four additions, two of which are vinyl-covered and
two of which are brick. Extending from the east end of the main
block is a one story, three bay wide, gable roof, brick wing. The
roof is composition-covered and there is a large internal end chimney
located on the ridge. The windows are compatible with those found on
the main block. The entrance is located on the rear (north) eleva-
tion.

Extending to the rear from the northwest corner of the main
block is a two story, three by two bay ell with an external chimney

between the northmost second and third bays on

an internal chimney centered on the ridge line.

gated metal and the siding is vinyl except for
elevation which is clad in brick. Windows are
shuttered. A five light bay window is located
elevation on the first story.

the west elevation and

The roof i1s corru-
the first story on the
two over two sash and
on the rear (north)

A one story, gable roof addition extends from the southwest end

of the rear ell at the point where it joins the main block..
the addition terminates in a glass-

with vinyl,
entrances on both the south and west.

At the rear (north) of the house,
the northeast corner of the ell,
~addition which has a curved northeast wall. A

dows is located along both the east and north elevations.
is reached by a short flight of

entrance, on the north elevation,
steps with metal railings.

is a one story,

Sided
enclosed porch has

and extending at an angle from

flat roof brick
row of louvered win-
The

(Continued)-.



Continuation Sheet
M: 24-32 - Esworthy House - Twin Oaks/Haywire Farm
Section 7: Description
Page 7.1

The one story, curved brick wing at the rear and the one story
wings at the east and west ends were added in the 1950s and later to
-provide space for a bathroom, dining room, kitchen, and large
Florida-Room or sunroom.

To the west of the house is a long, side gable garage/storage

shed with a composition roof and clapboard siding which is not con-
tributing.

A springhouse was located on the property in 1979. Current
information about this building was not available.

A dairy barn, corncribs, and a bank barn, which were located
north and west of the house, are no longer extant.




8. Significance Survey No. M 24-32

Period Areas of Significance-—Check and justify below
—— prehistoric ____ archeology-prehistoric ___ community planning ____ landscape architecture ____ religion
~~— 1400~1499 archeology-historic ___ conservation —law ——_science
' - 15001599 T agriculture —___econhomics — literature — sculpture
- 1600-1699 architecture —— education —— military —_social/
—1700-1799 ___art —___ engineering — music : humanitarian
1800-1899 ___ commerce —— exploration/settlement ____ philosophy _ theater
I 1900 _ communications —— industry —— politics/government __ transportation
—— invention — other (specify)
Specific dates c.1900 Builder/Architect Unknown
check: Applicable Criteria: _ A _ B _C _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A _ B _C _ D _E _F _ G
Level of Significance: _ national _ state __ local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a gefx\eral statement of history and

support. '

Summary: This resource has some historical significance for its
association with the family for whom Esworthy Road was named, but its
architecture has been dramatically changed through many additions and
modern entrance portico.

This house type with three bays, side gable, and asymmetrical
fenestration, found throughout the Darnestown area, was in use from
the 1850s through the first few years of the 20th century. Other

™ examples include the neighboring Sunrise Farmhouse, 1856 section
(24/31), the Nathan Allnutt House, c1903 (24/2), and the Edward Hayes
House, 1850s (24/19 Darnestown Historic District).
The integrity of the Esworthy House has been dramatically compromised
with artificial siding, porch replacement, and side and rear addi-
tions which significantly change the appearance of the house.

The house was built about 1900 by George and Grace Esworthy
where they lived for 40 years. The construction date is estimated
from tax assessment records which rose from $40 in 1899 to $350 in
1902 and oral history.l

George farmed his land along the road which became known as
Esworthy Road. George’s parents, Joseph and Lavinia, who owned land
including this property since 1875, had a house located near the
intersection of Esworthy and Seneca Roads.Z2

In the 1920s or 1930s, George Esworthy turned to dairy farming
as did many farmers in the area. When he was older and had difficul-
ty finding hired help, he sold the 175-acre farm in 1941 to Harry H.
Steidle who built a new house to the east and installed a Czech
refugee family in the Esworthy House.3 The farm was subdivided and
the house and 4.7 acres sold to the Pagels who did extensive remodel-

ing to the house from 1951 to 1980. (See attached chain of title.)
The bank barn burned during the 1950s. The house now sits on a 2.69
acre lot.




9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No.Mi 24-32

See Attached Sheet

10. Geographical Data

2.69A

Acreage of nominated property
Quadrangle name Quadrangle scale

UIM References do NOT complete UTM references

[ I T [ O I T ol IR O I P AR I P P

Zone Easting Northing Zone Easting Northing

Lo by b b Lot L | L [
E|1|||| Illllllll F||J||||
Lo Lty | Lol | Ll ]y

Verbal _boundary description and justification

Ly

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county .code

11. Form Prepared By

name/title Clare Lise Cavicchi

organization M-NCPPC date May, 1994

street & number 8787 Georgia Avenue telephone (301)495-4570
city or town - Silver Spring state MD

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of

individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical W@%ﬂ%
Shaw House e UNITY PLACE
Anna is, Maryland ZlAOlcnOWNSWLLE- MD 21032-2023
1) 269-2438 . 8147600

PS-2746
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Preservation Planning Data

a. Geographic Organization: Piedmont

b. Chronological/Developmental Period(s):
Industrial/Urban Dominance - A.D. 1870-1930

c. Historic Period Themes:
Agriculture
Architecture

d. Resource Type:

Category: Buildings
Historic Environment :Rural
Historic Function(s): Farmhouse/Outbuilding
Use(s): Residential, Agricultural
Chain of Title
1779 John Nicholas Query, 238 acres, including saw and grist mill

1839 Samuel West

1875 Joseph and Lavinia Esworthy, bought mortgaged farm at public
auction. 141 ac. for $394.80 (Equity 261)

1894 Joseph W. Esworthy (Deed 180:190)

1941 Harry and May Steidle (Deed 818:25)

1951 Robert and Darja Pagel (Wills, Estate #038 101 79)
1980 Maurice and Diane Daugherty

Current owners, Peter and Karen Regan, 2.69 ac.

Endnotes

1 catherine Crawford, MHT form, 8-1983 and Nancy Houston, Little
Acorn, June 1991, which are the major sources of historical informa-
tion on this resource.

2 Claude W. Owen, “Seneca, Once a Commercial Center,” in History of
Potomac, 1970.

3 Nancy Houston, *“Darnestown in the Past: Esworthy House - Haywire
Farm”, The Little Acorn, pps. 14,15.
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Unpublished Sources

Crawford, Catherine. Maryland Historical Trust Inventory Form,
Resource #24-32, 8-1983.

Daniel, Julia M. “Darnestown: Community at a Crossroads.” Paper sub-
mitted to American University in 1980. (MCHS)

Deeds, Land Records Office. (Montgomery County Courthouse)

Dwyer, Michael. Maryland Historical Trust Inventory Form and photo-
graph, Resource #24-32, 2-1975.

Equity Records (Montgomery County Courthouse)
Montgomery County Historical Society Vertical File and Photographs.

Robinson & Associates. Locational Atlas Historical Survey of 400
Resources, Survey Form, Summer 1989.

Snyderman, Lois. Draft architectural description. Resource #24/32.
February 1994.

Wills. (Montgomery County Courthouse)

Published Sources

Boyd, T.H.S. The History of Montgomery County, Maryland, From Its
Earliest Settlement in 1650 to 1879. Baltimore: Regional Publishing
Co., 1968 (originally 1879).

Hiebert, Ray Eldon and Richard K. MacMaster. A Grateful Remembrance:
the Story of Montgomery County, Maryland. Rockville, Maryland:
Montgomery County Government and the Montgomery County Historical
Society, 1976.

Hopkins, G.M. Atlas of Fifteen Miles Around Washington Including the
County of Montgomery Maryland. Philadelphia: G.M. Hopkins, 1879.
(Library of Congress; Rockville Public Library)

Houston, Nancy. ”“Darnestown in the Past: Esworthy House - Haywire
Farm”. The Little Acorn. Greater Darnestown Civic Association, June
1991, 14-15.

Martenet, Simon J. Martenet and Bond’s Map of Montgomery County.
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Baltimore: Simon J. Martenet, 1865. (Library of Congress)

Owen, Claude W. “Seneca, Once a Commercial Center” in History of
Potomac, 1970.

Scharf, J.»Thomas. History of Western Maryland. 1879.

Sween, Jane Chinn. “Darnestown as it Was,” in The Montgomery County
Story, February 1982. )

————————————————— . Montgomery County: Two Centuries of Change.
Woodland Hills, Cal: Windsor Publications, Inc., 1984.

Washington Post, ”Potomac Hunt Country: Twin Oaks”, sales notice,
11-10-1979. (Park Historian Office, File #24/32)
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| DESCRIPTION » N "
M. LY-3X

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
&
~-GXCELLENT —DETERIORATED _fmusnsn YORIGINAL SITE
Afgc()on ~-RUINS FALTERED ~MOVED DATE
s FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The house is built in three sections. The main block is
a two-story, three-bay frame structure that faces south. The
lines of the house are quite plain. There is a central door
with transom-light. Windows are 2/2, and the siding is clap-
board. To the rear NW corner, is a small, two-story section,
with a central stove-type chimney in the roof. A low, one-
story wing (of modern construction) is attached to the east
end of the main house. This has a large, tall chimney stack
in the center. ‘ "

A
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY
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ENAME

HISTORIC

Esworthy House
AND/OR COMMON

- Twin Oaks
EALOCATION
STREET& NUMBER . .  °
' 13813 Esworthy Road _
CITY, TOWN o o o , S COHGRESSJONALDISTFHCT
: Darnestown R V!CINITYOF o Sete s :
STATE' . ST T e e COUNTY D0 i e
~ Maryland RS R *Montqomerv
ECLASSIFICATION ‘
CATEGORY ©  OWNERSHIP ~ sTATUS el PRESENT USE :
B —j*STR‘CT S RUBUE T JOCCUPIED - il 'rr-;:.AGRiCULTURE “ —MUSEUM
ABUILDINGIS) - 22 MPRIVATE ~ ~ —UNOCCUPIED . 4% - il COMMERCIAL '_'_\?mx
—.STRUCTURE . _.BOTH __WORK INPROGRESS ‘- "' EDUCATIONAL - - MPRIVATE RESIDENCE .
—-SITE L PUBLIC ACQUISITION ~ ACCESSIBLE .. . © e mENTERTAINMENT & Z_REUGIOUS.. — -
—OBJECT . = . —INPROCESS —YES: RESTRICTED L T GOVERNMENT —SCIENTIFIC
o | __BEING CONSIDERED ES: UNRESTRITTZGD _INDUSTRIAL - . _TRANSPORTATION
' : ¥no . o __MMUTARY . __OTHER:
OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME ' R o
Telephone #:
STREET & NUMBER ‘ '
T CITY. TOWN ; - ' , STATE , Z1p code
‘ ' ' : —_ VICINITY OF ' '
F41LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber &:
COURTHOUSE. ' . ' . Folio #:
REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC. - Montgomery County Courthouse
STREET & NUMBER ' . : -
CiTY. TOWN : v STATE
Rockville Marvland
T4 REPRESENTATICON IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE '
DATE .
__FEDERAL __STATE __COUNTY __LOCAL
DEPQSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CiTY. TOWN STATE




%2 DESCRIPTION , | Ui24-32

CONDITION -~ Tl CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
CELLENT __DETERIORATED _UNALTERED © MORIGINALSITE - "
s~ GOOD - —_RUINS . o MALTERED R —MQVED DATE.. ..
—_FAIR ' S —UNEXPOSED '

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The house is built in three sections. The main block is
a two-story, three-bay frame structure that faces south. The
lines of the house are quite plain. There is a central door
. with transom~light. Windows are 2/2, and the siding is clap-
board. To the rear NW corner, is a small, two-story section, -
with a central stove-type chimney in the roof. A low, one-
E story wing (of modern construction) is attached to the east
f ﬁ*;v','end of the main house.- Thls has a large, tall chimney stack
' in the center. SR S

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY.




- MAy-30

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
ATTREHISTORIC ~ _ARCHEULUGY-PREHMISTORIC  __COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE ' __RELIGION
- +00-1489 - ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION .- —LAW - . _SCIENCE
—1500-1598 —AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS —LITERATURE —SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 —ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—3400-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING —MUSIC —THEATER
Jfo-wss -~ —COMMERCE- = —-EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT -~ __PHILOSGPHY —TRANSPORTATION -
H1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY , " ~POUTICS/GOVERNMENT . —OTHER (SPECIFY}
—INVENTION, )
SPECIFIC DATES - - : . BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

2 ";r',*n?Repoftedly ‘one of the older hdﬁéé in~

. is shown as living near this spot on Hopkins'

g

=

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

the: area.  Was the
. Esworthy place for whom this road was named: Joseph Esworthy
1878 Atlas.




CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

EJGEOGRAPHICALDATA =

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

~ VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION - - .-

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE B SR U county
b TEATE  , . .m»;ééga_ sl ~ COUNTY
31 FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE , FR g |
Mldhael F. Dwyer, Senior Park Historian
vGRGANQAﬂON B T e o . DATE
M—NCPPC e ‘ ’ _-2/26/75
STREET & NUMBER o TELEPHONE
8787 Georgia Ave. ‘ ' 589-1480
CITY OR TOWN s < STATE

Silver Spring A - Marvland

65 o

The Maryland Hlstorlc Sites Inventory was off1c1ally created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Sectlon 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

. The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust .
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
- Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438 _
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